
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: January 10,2007 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

All Parties and Interested Persons 

Kira Scott, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

Docket No. 060767-TP-Petition of MCImetro Access Transmission Services LLC 
d/b/a Verizon Access Transmission Services for arbitration of disputes arising from 
negotiation of interconnection agreement with Embarq Florida, Inc. 

Please note that an issue identification meeting has been scheduled in the above- 
referenced Docket at the following time and location: 

January 18,2007 at 10:30 a.m. 
Room 382D, Gerald L. Gunter Bldg. 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 

The purpose of this meeting is to identify and discuss the issues involved in this Docket. 
We may also discuss procedural matters associated with this Docket. All interested parties are 
invited to attend. 

Those persons not able to attend the meeting should dial the following numbers promptly 
at the time designated above: Suncom: 277-9552; Non-Suncom: (850) 487-9552. 

If you should have any questions regarding this meeting, please call Kira Scott at (850) 
413-6216. 

KS 


